

**FINAL MINUTES OF THE HALL COMMITTEE OF PENNARD COMMUNITY
COUNCIL HELD
ON 26th Oct 2020
At 7.00 pm
VIA ZOOM**

Present: Cllr Lynda James (Chair) LJ, Cllr Susan Rodaway SR, Cllr Sally Rogers SR.

Apologies for Absence: Cllr Arthur Rogers, Cllr Angela Brunt, Laurie Irvine.

Declarations of Interest: None

All votes will be named votes

1. To agree recommendation to Finance and Employment Committee for Hall committee budget 2021/22

The figures were discussed line by line and entered into the Budget spreadsheet. The Clerk was asked to obtain some quotes for the installation of a hearing loop for the Community Hall.

2. Update on Doors, Roof and Outside Space Facility

The Clerk gave an update on the progress of the new front door which is scheduled to be installed at the beginning of Dec. The roofer reported that he was still waiting on the correct roof tiles coming into stock. She also explained what stage the Outside Space facility was at.

3. To discuss and agree any Maintenance required

Cllr Rodaway reported some plastic Extinction Rebellion stickers had been stuck to the header of the notice board and asked the Clerk to write to them and to ask for their removal. There were no other maintenance issues to discuss.

Meeting closed at 7.48 pm
